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Response to Request for Information 

 
Reference FOI 031683 
Date 15 March 2016 
 

PFI Schools 

 
Request: 
I would like to request the following information under the freedom of information act. 
 
My question is to do with PFI schools projects, which I appreciate may not apply to 
many councils – so please inform me if you have no school PFI contracts. 
 
I would like to know: 
 
1. Has a school involved in a PFI project closed, since it was built/refurbished? If 

so, please provide its name, date it opened, date it closed and why it closed? 
a. If a school had closed, but has since re-opened, please still include this? 
No. 

 
2. For any such schools, please provide a figure for the repayments left on the 

contract when the school closed? 
Nil. 

 
3. Please also include the actual amount paid under the contract from the time it 

closed? 
Nil. 

 
4. If the council has paid money to cancel the contract, after a school closed, 

please include the amount paid, year it was paid, and amount of repayments 
made in the intervening period. 
Nil. 

 
 


